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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF ThE UNITED UTATES

'. '>^* .4 ~/ 'IWAS1NGTON. D.C. 30548

B-176596 MAY 7, 1973

Alen H. Pease, Eel,
30 Bank Strect
New Jritatnt Connecticut 06051

Dear Mr. Pease:

Reference is made to you letter on behalf of Prentice (\r

Corporation, dated December 28, 1972, and received by aur Office .s~ A¼
on March 16, 1973, apparently seeking reconsideration of our
decicion of December 20, 1972, B*176596, denying that firm's /7
coaia arising from the teorination of Defense up'y Agency 1
(DCA) contract Ito, D1l10)-700-2036 with Interstate Manufacturing
Corporation, iebsspire, Penncylvania.

The ashuponwhic
~he basias upon iheh you seeok reconsidenmtion of the decision

of Deccnber 20 to a letter dated June 23, 1971, fram the Plant
Clearance Officer of the I'SR' £ Defense Contract Administration
Services 1natrict (DCASG), )'^rttord, Connecticut, remiesting
Prentice Cox:poration, pmruamat to applicable regulations, to pre-
pare for shipment to the Defense Depot,, Kechenicsburg, Pennayl-
vania, the termination inventory upon which the claim was
predicated.

You contei.d that since the letter of June 23 made no mention
of Interstate l'anutucturing Corporationt and in no tay put Prentice
on cufficient notice that it was dealing with any entity other than
an Laoncy of the United SMateo Ooverzmint, the lettor gave rBse to
a new contract botween DSM and Prentice, Otherwise, you any it was
£ncwubent on the Goverment to have informed your client that it
would have to l.ook to acme other party for payment for the inventory
shipped pursusaitt to that letter.

We cannot agree with the import which you assign to the letter
of June 23 from the Plant Clearance Offiter. Your letter of April 16,
1$71, advised the agewncy that you had mcbmit4 1 ed your inventory claims
to Interstate for vrocessing. The letter of June 23 merely provided
packing and a's4:'irn instnactions tor jrur invontory itemn shonm xn
the documentr. attuclcd thereto mid njcciCiJeally r.tetxd that the
propcrty was bcin# tranwmcrred "purocucnt to applicable reculationo.'
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, 1476595,

In analogous cirtustances ws have hold that no express contrewt
between the Governmt and & subcontractor arose by virtue of simlar
correspondence and the facts did not auffiuiently eateblish an le
plied contract to warrant allowanco of the claim by oar Office.
Be1II7131, March 2, 1962, and April 2, 1962, copies enclosed.

Accordingly, our decision of December 20 Is affirmed4

ilncerely yours,

Paul C. Dembling

Por theCooptrofler General
of the United States
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